Attachment A to Motion for
Extension of Filing Deadline

Hensoni Tucker

From: Bob Morgan <morganlaw(@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Wednesday. December 17, 2014 9:08 PM

To: Henson, Tucker

Subject: RE: FW: Joint Set of Stipulated Facts due Friday
Tucker:

My wife's father died Saturday night and I have been consumed by funeral planning and visitation today as well
as court each morning. The funeral is tomorrow,

I will be 1n touch.

ank you.

Bob Morgan

!rri*:mzs!lgialaxy S& 5 ACTIVE™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Henson, Tucker" <Henson.Tucker@epa.gov>
Date:12/17/2014 1:23 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Bob Morgan <morganlaw(@bellsouth.net>

Ce:

Subject: FW: Joint Set of Stipulated Facts due Friday

Bob.,

Tucker Henson

Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6
1445 Ross Ave. (6RC-EW)

Dallas, TX 75202

Tel: (214) 665-8148

Fax: (214) 665-2182

henson.tucker@epa.gov

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product and is for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express
permission 1s strictly prohibited. If you are not the mtended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
copies.
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